VINGE

Isabelle Sundström Stridh

Member of the Swedish Bar Association, Senior Associate

Stockholm

LANGUAGES:

Swedish, English

DIRECT:

+46 (0)10 614 37 16

MOBILE

+46 (0)072 165 37 16

E-MAIL:

isabelle.sundstromstridh@vinge.se



Isabelle Sundström Stridh is specialised in commercial dispute resolution and acts as counsel in court proceedings, as well as in domestic and international arbitrations under various arbitration rules, such as ICC and SCC. She has extensive experience in disputes from a broad range of industry sectors and areas of laws, including contract law, corporate law, property law, insolvency law, intellectual property law and employment law.

Practice Areas

• Dispute Resolution

Education

- Stockholm University, LLM, 2014
- University of Vermont, exchange studies, 2012

Experience

- Vinge, 2023-
- Hannes Snellman Law Firm, 2019-2023
- Eversheds Sutherland Law Firm, 2016-2019
- Stockholms tingsrätt, Law Clerk, 2014-2016
- Utrikesdepartementet, Desk Officer, 2013-2014

Other qualifications

- Director, Goodsport Foundation
- Lund University: Guest lecturer at the employment law course "Legal Procedure and Dispute Resolution in the Social Dimension", 2022